' He SeammelliEsqr

Asgt. Deputy inigter S«C.F
Ottawa, Out.

Deary My Scammell,
Many thanks for your kina ravour of April IO%h answering

an inquiry 1 sddressed 10 the 0fficer in Charge of ¥1litary Records re-
garaing death =nd burials of returned ex-Service men in Canada ginee the
commencement of the Grsat War, Your statement,while I\quite under—
stend is approximate,is also very interesting.

As it is my intention %o submit these figures to Sir Arthur
Ourrie,I do not wish to make any tpagh! statements,ir
I would thank you to further advise me if T am right or wrong in agsuming
that the amownts of disburgenents submitted by you Por 'burizls' astually
mean Funerals, exclusive of cosi of graves,and Headstenes,vhere your De-

parément may have incurred lisbility for elther,or both,of the latier ?
Does it,for instance,include the cost of the ground vurchased by the
governmaent in this City ?

I should also be much obliged ,if you would kindly let me xnow,what
inrormation I may transmit to our President 1f 1 am agkeo anything with re-
gard to the CGrant for 1924-5 as I have inquiries from the Westsmm Frovinoces.

Hoping you will be able to be with us on the ogccasion of the annual
mesting,and with kind regards.

Believe me,faithfully

Deminion Seeretary-Treasurer 7
Lagt Post Fund,of Canada




